From: Vanessa Cummins <vanessa.cummins@westsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 February 2025 11:05:39 UTC+00:00

To: "Stephanie.Bryant" <Stephanie.Bryant@horsham.gov.uk>

Cc: "Mark Woodman" <mark.woodman@westsussex.gov.uk>; "Jack Elliott"
<Jack.Elliott@westsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0102

Attachments: ufm13_Standard_West_Sussex_Consultation_Sheet.pdf

Hi Stephanie,

WSCC Education have no issues to raise with this development in terms of
sufficiency for mainstream places.

Kind regards,

Ness Cummins
Schools Planning Officer (North)

From: Mark Woodman <Mark.Woodman@westsussex.gov.uk> On Behalf Of SU Local Development
Sent: 21 February 2025 11:01

To: Vanessa Cummins <vanessa.cummins@westsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0102

Mark Woodman | Administrator | Highways, Transport and Planning

West Sussex County Council, 1st Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester PO19 1RH
Internal: N/A External: external N/A
E-mail: Mark.Woodman@westsussex.gov.uk/ (https://capitalocalpublicservices.co.uk/)
Advance notice of annual leave:
Are you aware of what administrative support is available to you? To find out more please contact
AskAdmin@westsussex.gov.uk or speak directly to our Administration Co-ordinators at Administration.Co-
ordinators@westsussex.gov.uk

From: planning@horsham.gov.uk <planning@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 February 2025 11:10

To: SU Local Development <SULocalDevelopment@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0102

**EXTERNAL**

Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council for the
attention of EDUCATION Re:DC/25/0102

The Council will only accept service of documents by email if they are sent to legal@horsham.gov.uk
during our office opening hours. Any documents sent to individual email addresses will not in any
circumstances be accepted. Communications received outside our office opening hours will be regarded
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as being served on the next working day
Please contact us in advance if your email, including any attachments, is going to exceed 30MB.

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone
else. Whilst every care has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry
out checks upon receipt. Horsham District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail
transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations,
contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any unauthorised/unlawful
statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in accordance with
the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The Council
reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are
incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail contact@horsham.gov.uk. Any reference to
"e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If
it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before
opening any attachment.
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Horsham
District
Council

W.S.C.C. CONSULTATION
EDUCATION

DATE OF CONSULTATION: 20th February 2025
APP. NO.: DC/25/0102

LOCATION: Land at Campsfield Linfield Close Southwater West Sussex

PROPOSAL: Outline application with all matters reserved except for access for up to 82 dwellings
with vehicular and pedestrian accesses, public open space, noise mitigation measures, landscaping,
foul and surface water drainage and associated works.

GRID REFERENCE: (E) 516035 (N) 124857
OFFICER DEALING: Stephanie Bryant

DATE REGISTERED: 22nd January 2025
EXPECTED DECISION DATE: 9th April 2025

Observations requested by Horsham District Council Development Management
Attention: Education

A planning application has been submitted in respect of the above site, details can be accessed
through our Public Access webpage at https://public-access.horsham.gov.uk/public-access/ . | would
be grateful if you could let me have any observations you may wish to make on this proposal by: 13
March 2025.

It would be helpful if you would quote the above stated application number on any correspondence
relating to this matter.

Officer Comments (if any):

Yours faithfully

— A

Emma Parkes
Head of Development and Building Control

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk  Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
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